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May 20, 2015

Montana State University
Request for Proposal Addendum
RFP #15-16
[bookmark: _GoBack]RFP Due Date: June 5, 2015
Title: Collection Agency Services

ADDENDUM NO. 1

To All Offerors:

The following pages contain the questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the University’s response, will become an official amendment to this RFP. (Signed acknowledgment required on page 7)

	


	
Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # 15-16

	1. 
	7
	1.7.5
	Q: Please confirm the due date for this procurement is 6/5/2015.

A: Proposals must be received at the reception desk of the University Procurement Office prior to 2:00 p.m., Mountain Time, on June 5th, 2015.  

	2. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: When is the anticipated contract start date?

A: July 1, 2015

	3. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: What estimated or actual dollars were paid last year, last month, or last quarter to any incumbent(s)?

A: The University does not have this information readily available.

	4. 
	10
	2.4.5
	Q: To how many vendors are you seeking to award a contract?

A: All vendors that receive a passing score will be offered a contract.

	5. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: Please describe your level of satisfaction with your current vendor(s), if applicable.

A: This is not pertinent information for a potential offeror to be successful.

	6. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: Since <vendor name deleted> website users can download documents showing how you selected your vendor(s) for this contract in the past, including winning proposals, evaluation documents, and copies of the contract, will you release these documents to all interested parties now so all bidders have access to the same information?

A:  The State of Montana is committed to open and transparent government for its citizens. Montana's right-to-know ensures that Montana's government remains accountable to those who ultimately hold sovereign power the citizens of this state. Through the right-to-know, the citizens of Montana are entitled to inspect public records as a means to effectively exercise citizenship and ensure governmental accountability.   MSU will provide access to the records in our office by appointment.  
The obligation of state officers to provide copies of public documents is limited to citizens of the state of Montana. See Montana Code Annotated § 2-6-102; McBurney, et al. v. Young, et al., 133 S.Ct. 1709, 1716 (2013). Documents will not be released at this time.  

	7. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: What is the total dollar value of accounts available for placement now by category, including any backlog?

A: Accounts are placed on a monthly basis, therefore is no backlog.

	8. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: What is the total number of accounts available for placement now by category, including any backlog?

A: Accounts are placed on a monthly basis, therefore is no backlog

	9. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: What is the average age of accounts at placement (at time of award and/or on a going-forward basis), by category?

A: Accounts are placed at 120-180 days past due.

	10. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: What is the monthly or quarterly number of accounts expected to be placed with the vendor(s) by category?

A: Please refer to Section 3.0.

	11. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: What is the monthly or quarterly dollar value of accounts expected to be placed with the vendor(s) by category?

A: Please refer to Section 3.0

	12. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: What has been the historical rate of return or liquidation rate provided by any incumbent(s), and/or what is anticipated or expected as a result of this procurement? 

A: This information is not available at this time.

	13. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: What billing servicer do you utilize?

A: Campus Partners

	14. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: If applicable, will accounts held by any incumbent(s) or any backlog be moved to any new vendor(s) as a one-time placement at contract start up? 

A: No.

	15. 
	6
	1.6.5
	Q: Subcontractors – Does the University consider letter vendors and skip tracing sources as subcontractors?
A: No.

	16. 
	16
	3.6.3
	Q: The University is requesting an inventory report for campus-based student loan accounts by type that includes the past due principal and interest due as well as the total principal and interest due plus the percent collected as of 3/31/15.  For what period would the University like to have the inventory information?  Does the University wish to see placement totals for 2014 with corresponding collection totals to date as of 3/31/15?

A: We wish to see the inventory currently being serviced as of 3/31/15.

	17. 
	29
	3.22.4
	Q: Does the University have a preferred form for “Authorization to File Suit,” or is the Agency’s standard form adequate?

A: The Agency’s form will be adequate. 

	18. 
	29
	3.22.4
	Q: For accounts receivable on which there is no signed repayment agreement from the debtor, does the University charge collection costs to the borrower?  If so, under what legal authority (i.e. state statute, etc.) is that done?

A: No, the University does not charge collection fees.  Each collection agency determines their own collection fees.

	19. 
	29
	3.22.8
	Q: For litigated accounts on which judgments are rendered, does the University leave the balance with the Agency indefinitely?  If a judgment is not renewed, who determines the amount rendered reasonably uncollectible since an expired judgment would indicate that a borrower has not paid for an extended period of time?

A: The University cannot answer this at this time.

	20. 
	30
	3.23.5
	Q: University indicates that all placements $50 and over must be reported to the credit reporting agencies.  However, Experian has recently issued a policy statement that they will not accept non-voluntary debts for reporting (such as parking violations).  Will the University exempt the Agency from reporting accounts comprised of non-voluntary charges?

A: Agencies are to report credit information unless national credit companies refuse to accept.

	21. 
	45
	Contract, Item 11
	Q: The following request for an addition to the Contract terms is respectfully submitted for your consideration.
Item 11. Hold Harmless/Indemnification – Will the University provide indemnification for the Agency in the event that the University has made an error?
A: No changes will be made to boilerplate contract term language.


	22. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: Will collection costs be added to all placements and what is the formula to assess these costs?

A: No, the University does not charge collection fees.  Each collection agency determines their own collection fees.

	23. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: Do students sign an agreement or e-sign via electronic registration at enrollment that will allow the University to add collection fees to the accounts turned over for collections?
A: Yes.

	24. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: What is the average amount of each past due account, type of debt, days past due, and total amount of the debt outstanding?
A: This information is not available at this time.

	25. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: How often do you place accounts with a collection agency?
A: Accounts are placed monthly on a rotating basis

	26. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: What areas, processes and / or results is the University looking to improve or enhance under this new contract?
A: This information is not available at this time.

	27. 
	42-55
	Contract
	Q: We fully understand that the RFP requires point-by-point responses.  Please clarify if we are required to submit point-by-point responses to Sections 1 and 2 and the Sample Contract #K15-016 (pages 42-55).
A: For the sections listed on page 3, you are only required to initial.  This indicates that you have read, understand, and will comply with each section/subsection listed.

	28. 
	12
	2.9
	Q: Does the Certificate of Good Standing referenced in section 2.9 need to be provided with the proposal response? 

A: No.  This is not required with response, but will be required before any contract can be issued.

	29. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: Please provide all collection agencies currently utilized by each campus, the rates they are charging, how long they have been contracted by the University, and the historical rate of recovery. 

A: This information is not available at this time.

	30. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: For tuition and A/R accounts will collection costs be added by MSU to these accounts?  What type of authorization does the University have that will allow the addition of collection costs to the debt?

A: No, the University does not charge collection fees.  Each collection agency determines their own collection fees.  Please refer to section 5.3 for maximum allowable contingency fees.

	31. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: Will MSU be able to supply the original Date of Default/Delinquency at time of placement in order to establish a valid Statue of Limitations date? 

A: Yes.

	32. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: What is the historical annual placement volume (number of borrowers and dollars placed)? 
 
A: Please refer to section 3.0

	33. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: Do you expect litigation?

A: Please refer to 3.22.3.  Agencies are to pursue judicial remedies when appropriate.

	34. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: Are your current collection agencies reporting to the credit bureau?  

A: Yes.

	35. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: What is the incumbent contingency fee?    

A: This information is not available at this time.

	36. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: What are the historical liquidation rates?     

A: This information is not available at this time.

	37. 
	N/A
	N/A
	Q: Do you assess collection charges to the tuition accounts?    

A: No.

	38. 
	33
	4.1.4
	Q: Regarding Section 4.1.4, b) on page 33: Please clarify what is meant by “…complaints filed with the FDCP…”.  What entity is this referring to?

A: FDCP refers to the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act.  Complaints would be filled with the consumer Financial Protection Bureau.

	39. 
	23
	3.17
	Q: Will the University use Lockbox for the performance of this contract?
A: No, the University does not use Lockbox

	40. 
	23
	3.17
	Q: Aside from credit card and check, what other payment options are offered? For example, ACH, Web, IVR, etc.

A: Each agency can offer their own payment options.


	41. 
	23
	3.17
	Q: Will the University use payment stub for the performance of this contract?
A: No, the University does not use payment stub.

	42. 
	23
	3.17
	Q: Do you require payment of recoveries every two weeks?
A: Please refer to section 3.17.3.  All exceptions to Montana statute must be pre-approved.


	43. 
	33
	3.25
	Q: Do your incumbent agencies currently use a pre-collection period?
A: This information is not available at this time.



All other terms of the subject “Request for Proposal” are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The Offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 for RFP #15-16:

Signed: ___________________________________


Company Name: ____________________________


Date: ______________________

Sincerely,
Brian O’Connor
Procurement Services
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